
STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

BRUCE KING 
GOVERNOR 

POST OFFICE BOX 20BB 
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING 

SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87504 
(5051827-5800 ANITA LOCKWOOD 

CABINET SECRETARY 

February 17, 1993 

KELLAHIN AND KELLAHIN 
Attorneys at Law 
P. O. Drawer 2265 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504 

RE: CASE NO. 10633 
ORDER NO. R-9846 

Dear Sir: 

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced Division order recently entered in the 
subject case. 

Sincerely, 

Sally E. Leichtle 
Administrative Secretary 

cc: BLM - Carlsbad 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

ir 

BRUCE KING 
November 11, 1992 

ANITA LOCKWOOD 
CABINET SECRETARY 

GOVERNOR 
POST OFFICE BOX 20B8 

STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO B7504 

(5051 827-5800 

Conoco, Inc. 
c/o W. Thomas Kellahin 
P.O. Box 2265 
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2265 

RE: Barbara Federal Well No. 16; application of Conoco, Inc. for an 
unorthodox well location, North Dagger Draw-Upper Penn Pool, 
Eddy County, New Mexico. 

Dear Mr. Kellahin: 

There were several applications for the December 3, 1992 Examiner Hearing received by 
the Division after the filing deadline on November 10, 1992 that were, due to several 
circumstances, not placed on the docket. Unfortunately, your filing was one of these. 

The December 3, 1992 docket appears to have several complicated and time-consuming 
matters already set to it and the Veteran's Day holiday did not allow myself or my staff 
adequate time to prepare the necessary advertisements which had to be mailed the morning 
of November 12, 1992 in order to meet the newspapers' publication deadlines. 

I apologize for this inconvenience and assure you that this matter will be placed on the next 
available docket scheduled for December 17, 1992. 

Thank you for your consideration and understanding in this matter. 

Michael E. Stogner 
Chief Hearing Officer/Engineer 

MES/amg 

cc: Oil Conservation Division - William J. LeMay 
Oil Conservation Division - Robert G. Stovall 
Oil Conservation Division - Larry O. Van Ryan 
Conoco, Inc. - Jerry Hoover (Midland) 

Sincerely, 


